



P: 780.430.0005
C: 780.235.6016
E: mparidaen@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Matthew Paridaen has been with Fillmore Construction since 2001. Matthew's first four years at Fillmore Construction were spent in the field as a valuable Lead Hand and the remaining nine years as a Site Superintendent. Matthew specializes in complicated new build Commercial projects across the Prairie Provinces. Matthew's advanced experience in the construction industry has allowed him to excel in areas of communication, problem solving skills and leadership. All of these attributes have led to Matthew's success on each and every project that he does. Matthew's aptitude for safety and strong management skills are valued on the work site and made him an admirable Superintendent and proactive authoritative leader.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

U-STORE-IT

U-Store-It, St. Albert, AB (2018): Project Value: \$13,000,000
New Building Construction - 135,000ft²

LOBLAW

Canadian Superstore Heritage Valley, Edmonton, AB (2016): Project Value: \$11,600,000
New Building Construction

Canadian Superstore Windermere, Edmonton, AB (2013): Project Value: \$13,600,000
New Building Construction – 92,000ft²

YIG, Saskatoon, SK (2014): Project Value: \$2,000,000
Tenant Improvement – 43,000ft²

YIG, Red Deer, AB (2012): Project Value: \$8,200,000
New Building Construction & Gas Bar – 35,000ft²

MCDONALDS RESTAURANTS OF CANADA

McDonalds Calgary Trail, Edmonton, AB (2015) Project Value: \$1,100,000
Exterior/ Interior Renovations – 6,000ft²

SHOPPERS DRUG MART

Shoppers Drug Mart Chinook Centre, Edmonton (2014): Project Value: \$2,600,000
Tenant Improvements – 14,206ft²

Shoppers Drug Mart Plaza Two Mall, Fort McMurray (2011): Project Value: \$2,000,000
Tenant Improvements - 20,000ft²

Shoppers Drug Mart River City Centre, Fort McMurray (2011): Project Value: \$2,200,000
Tenant Improvements and Interior & Exterior Renovations - 20,668ft²

Shoppers Drug Mart MacKenzie Towne, Calgary AB (2010): Project Value: \$3,300,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements - 20,000ft²

Shoppers Drug Mart Northland, Medicine Hat AB (2009): Project Value: \$2,850,000
Tenant Improvements - 18,000ft²

FIRST CAPITAL REALTY

McKenzie Towne Plaza, Calgary AB (2008): Project Value: \$5,500,000
New Building Construction of San Remo-5,000ft², CRU 6-500ft², and GoodLife Fitness-20,000ft²

ALBERTA INFRASTRUCTURE

Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village, Edmonton AB (2009): Project Value: \$300,000
Exterior Renovations

Skychild School, Robb AB (2009): Project Value: \$1,354,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements - 4,000ft²

DELCON DEVELOPMENTS

CIBC Namao Centre South, Edmonton AB (2009): Project Value: \$1,950,000
New Building Construction - 6,000ft²

UFA

UFA Store and Convenience Store, and Farm Warehouse, Stettler AB (2005):
Project Value: \$5,000,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements of three buildings - 40,000ft²

NUCRYST

Nucryst Pharmaceuticals, Fort Saskatchewan AB (2005): Project Value: \$3,000,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements - 10,000ft²

MARK'S

Mark's Drayton Valley, Drayton Valley AB (2005): Project Value: \$2,000,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements - 10,000ft²

EDUCATION:

FMI Leadership Institute, 2017
Gold Seal Certified Superintendent, 2016
Red Seal Journeyman Carpenter, NAIT, 2003

CAREER:

2005-present **Site Superintendent**, Fillmore Construction
2001-2005 **Lead Hand**, Fillmore Construction
1998-1999 **Concrete Finisher & Equipment Operator**, Millar Western